

COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held at 800 N. State College Ave., Bradford AB, Fullerton, California on 12/9/2019.

CALL TO ORDER Cambria Norton calls the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.

ROLL CALL Members present: Tristan (Ad Club), Janelli (ETC), Rebeca (STANCE),

Jordan (NSSLHA), Sarah (Latino Journalists), Kristina (SPJ), Alexis (LPH), Garrett (PRSSA), Robbie (MIC), Fatin (MAL), Angie (Titan Radio), Ariela

(SAA), Vivian (MAL)

Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda.
Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.

Members absent: Ruth (MAL), Denyah (FMAA)

<u>Ex-officio members present:</u> Skylar Soria, <mark>Jakob Wright,</mark> Tawni Nguyen, Sarah Marin, Maggie Flanagan, Cambria Norton, Rob Flores, Claudia Juarez

Ex-officio members absent:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA A motion was made to amend the agenda by Cambria Norton in order to

replace Titan Radio's presentation with ETC's. Amendment was seconded

by LPH.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES A motion was made to approve the minutes by Cambria Norton, and

STANCE seconds.

PUBLIC SPEAKER Dr. Leone and Dr. Sha came to the meeting to thank the council for their

hard work. Dr. Sha also answered questions from the council.

FINANCIAL REPORT 8074 Contracts, Fees, Rentals: \$4097.12 - 51% 8077 Travel: \$4535.81 -

32.4%

TIME CERTAIN NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NONE

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

1. STANCE - Post-Event Presentation: ASHA Conference STANCE presented a recap of the ASHA Conference that took place November 21-23 in Orlando, Florida. Three STANCE members went to the conference, two students actively participating. Rebeca presented a poster and another member participated in a selective minority leadership program.

2. NSSLHA - Post-Event Presentation: ASHA Conference NSSLHA presented a recap of the ASHA conference, that three of their members were able to attend. The conference took place in Orlando, Florida and some members actively participated in the conference. One member presented with Rebeca on the same poster, and the president of NSSLHA also took part in the minority leadership program.

ETC - Post-Event
 Presentation: Winter
 Social Night

ETC presented a recap of their Winter Social Night. 82 students attended the event, many staying the whole time. The social was a chance for ETC members to get to know each other better and celebrate the end of the semester. A photo booth was supplied by ASI.

4. Gift Exchange!

Fifteen members of the council took part in a game of white elephant.

REPORTS:

Chair: Cambria thanks the council for a great semester and wishes everyone luck on finals.

VP of Finance: Tawni told the council she is attending the last exec board meeting tomorrow and to pass on any last words of the semester they would like to share about their clubs.

Director of Productions: Claudia thanks everyone for a great semester and wishes them luck on finals.

Director of Communications: Sarah thanks the council for their hard work this semester.

Director of Administration: Maggie tells the council that the December newsletter is still coming out, and she may ask them for some pictures of past events.

ASI Reps: They inform the council that they are having a meeting with Dr. Shaw next week, and to let them know if you have any questions you want them to ask. They also tell the council that it has been great working with them and they are looking forward to the next semester.

Advisor: Rob thanked the council for their contributions and reminded them that meetings will resume the second week of the spring semester. Meetings will be held at the same time and location.

MaL's:

NONE

Club Reps:

Each club rep gave an update about their club.

NEW AGENDA ITEMS:

NONE

ADJOURNMENT:

Cambria Norton adjourns the meeting at 10:10, NSSLHA seconds.